Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 2:06 PM

To: 'Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 0491986512SG,0Our Ref : CC3/AIG17023748/Swa3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING

GBG 472K & SHB 5432Z ON 10/12/2017 ALONG JURONG WEST AVE 6
Your Ref : 0491986512SG
Our Ref : CC3/A1G17023748/Swa3
Dear Rashidah,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 472K & SHB 54327 ON 10/12/2017 ALONG JURONG WEST AVE 6

We refer to the above matter

This is a head-to-rear collision.

We did clarify with OI the nature of accident, he agreed to settle and aware of NCD issues.
We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents via merimen

We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer SMRT Automeotive Services Pte Ltd is as follows:

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (+GST) S$ 30,107.12 S$ 13,750.00
2. Loss of RENTAL ($102.72 x 18 days) S$ 1,848.96 S$ 1848.96 ( Surveyor recommend 4 days)
3. Pax Medical Fee S$  407.67 S$ 407.67
3.LTA SEARCH S$ 5.00 S$ 5.00
S$32,368.72 S$ 16,011.60

Passengers’ claims:-

TP have settled the medical and transport claims from 3 of their passengers solely for the purpose of mitigating losses
and to avoid escalation of BI claim.

Medical fee (Master Tang Yuheng) $115.00

Medical fee (Mdm Sun Chunmei) $115.00

Medical fee (Miss Tang Yuxin) $115.00

Transport charges $ 62.64
$407.64

We attach copies of the medical bills, taxi fare receipts, emails and the signed DV for your perusal. ( uploaded in
merimen)

Amount of claim at liability 100% S$ 16,011.60

For your approval in merimen please.



Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



